RE: sports physical please - Genelle Standiford https://outlook.office365.com/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessagelt...

Susie Amerson

Yamhill Carlton High School
503.852.7602
amersons@ycschools.org

From: Genelle Standiford [mailto:genelle.standiford@bend.k12.0rus]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 3:25 PM

To: Susie Amerson
Cc: Matt Wiles; Dave Williams
Subject: sports physical please

Hi there,

We have 9th grade Dylan Wilson coming to us from you. Will you please send us either by scan or fax his
sports physical. Also we need confirmation regarding how many practices he attended.

Thank you so much for your help.
Genelle

Genelle Standiford
Athletic/Activities Secretary
Bend High School

(541) 355-3800

Fax: (541) 355-3810

20f2 9/3/15, 12:28 PM



RE: sports physical please - Genelle Standiford https://outlook.office365.com/owa/#viewmodel=ReadMessagelt...
RE: sports physical please

Susie Amerson <AmersonS@ycschools.org>

Thu 9/3/2015 12:17 PM

To:Genelle Standiford <genelle.standiford@bend.k12.or.us>;

ccMatt Wiles <wilesm@ycschools.org>; Dave Williams <dave.williams@bend k12.orus>;

Dylan had 6 practices before he left,

Sent from my iPhone
Per Jerry Sutton — Head football coach YCHS

Our registrar has not received a records request.

From: Genelle Standiford [mailto:genelle.standiford@bend.k12.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 7:59 AM

To: Susie Amerson

Cc: Matt Wiles; Dave Williams

Subject: Re: sports physical please

Great - thank you

Genelle Standiford
Athletic/Activities Secretary
Bend High School

(541) 355-3800

Fax: (541) 355-3810

From: Susie Amerson <AmersonS@ycschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2015 7:20 AM

To: Genelle Standiford

Cc: Matt Wiles; Dave Williams

Subject: RE: sports physical please

Genelle,
Attached is Dylan’s physical. | will get back to you with confirmation on how many practices he attended once |
hear from the coach.

Thanks for your patience,

lof2 9/3/15, 12:28 PM



